

# Joint European Stakeholder Group



Tuesday 13 April 2021  
Meeting 56

# Agenda

	Title	Lead	Time
1.	<b>Welcome &amp; Introductions</b>	Chair	10:00 - 10:05
2.	<b>Update on the recently published draft statutory instrument on the electricity trading arrangements</b>	Robert Selbie (BEIS)	10:05 - 10:25
3.	<b>Update on progress of ACER MoU</b>	Catherine Contiguglia (Ofgem)	10:25 - 10:35
4.	<b>Update on the Trade and Cooperation Agreement</b>	Tom Ireland (NGESO)	10:35 - 10:40
5.	<b>Review of Actions log</b>	Andrew Hemus (Tech Secretary)	10:40 - 10:45
6.	<b>Future Meeting Dates &amp; Agenda Items</b>	Andrew Hemus (Tech Secretary)	10:40 - 10:45
7.	<b>Stakeholder Representation</b>	Chair	10:40 - 10:45
8.	<b>Any Other Business</b>	All	10:45 - 11:00

# 1. Welcome & Introductions

Garth Graham  
Independent Chair

## **2. Update on the recently published draft statutory instrument on the electricity trading arrangements**

Robert Selbie, BEIS

# **3. Update on progress of ACER MoU**

Catherine Contiguglia, Ofgem

# **4. Update on the Trade and Cooperation Agreement**

Tom Ireland, NGESO

# 5. Review of Actions log

Andrew Hemus  
JESG Technical Secretary

# JESG Standing items

ID	Topic	Lead Party
S1	Continue to review the membership of the JESG and engage additional industry parties where appropriate.	JESG Chair
S2	Prepare a commentary / comparison document between the Network Code and the existing GB arrangements at appropriate stages in the Code development for each Network Code.	NGET / Ofgem / BEIS
S3	Share any intelligence about how other member states are approaching demonstrating compliance through information gained from other government departments, regulators or parent companies.	BEIS / Ofgem / Industry parties with European parent companies



# JESG Open Actions

ID	Topic	Lead Party	Status	Update
117.	JESG to be updated on SQSS and Grid Code Modifications	NGESO	Open	
131.	GB Interconnectors Capacity Calculation Methodology (NTC) Wider Policy Queries – 4) Better understanding on the potential impact on BSUoS and wider impacts on the wholesale market.	Claire Huxley (NGESO)	Open	No update but being progressed at two weekly meeting with interested parties
132.	Update of the Grid Code changes for ramping as part of SOGL A118/119	Claire Huxley (NGESO)	Open	

# 6. Future Meeting Dates & Agenda Items

Andrew Hemus  
JESG Technical Secretary

# Future JESG Meetings

---

- As always registration is required and will be opened through the JESG Weekly updates.
- Stakeholders are invited to put forward agenda items for the forthcoming JESG meetings:

Date	Proposed Agenda Items
Tuesday 11 May	
Tuesday 8 June	

# 7. Stakeholder Representation

All

# 8. AOB